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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD REC~VEDCLERK’S OFFICE

PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, )
by LISA MADIGAN, Attorney ) NOV 162004
Generalofthe StateofIllinois ) STATEOF ILLINOIS

PolIut~onControl Board
Complainant, )

)
v. ) PCBO4-162

)
ASBESTOSCONTROLAND )
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES ) (Enforcement)
anIllinois corporation, )

)
Respondent. )

COMPLAINANT’S MOTION TO STRIKE OR DISMISS
RESPONDENT’SAFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

Complainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF IJILLINOIS, ex rel. LISA MADIGAN,

AttorneyGeneraloftheStateofIllinois, pursuantto Section101.506oftheBoard’sProcedural

Regulationsand Section2-615oftheIllinois CodeofCivil Procedure,movesfor anorder

strikingor dismissingthedefensesofRespondent,ASBESTOSCONTROLAND

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICESCORPORATION(“ACES”). In supportof its motion,

Complainantstatesasfollows:

INTRODUCTION

OnMarch 17, 2004Complainant,thePeopleofthe Stateof Illinois, filed athree-count

ComplaintagainstRespondentACESallegingviolationsof theIllinois Environmental

ProtectionAct (“Act”), PollutionControlBoard (“Board”) regulations,andtheCodeofFederal

RegulationsconcerningRespondent’sremovalofasbestoscontainingmaterialduringdemolition

andrenovationatawarehouselocatedat 816West47~Place,Chicago,CookCounty,Illinois

(“facility”).



Specifically,ComplainantallegedthatRespondentcausedorthreatenedto allowthe

dischargeof contaminantsinto the environmentsoasto causeortendto causeairpollution

therebyviolating Section9(a) of theAct andSection201.141of theBoardAir Pollution

Regulations,35 111. Adm. Code201.141(Count1); failedto follow properemissioncontrol

proceduresby failing to adequatelywet all asbestoscontainingmaterial(“ACM”) in accordance

with Section9.1(d)(1)oftheAct andSection61.145(c)(3)and(c)(6)oftheUnitedStates

EnvironmentalProtectionAgency’s(“USEPA”) NESHAPfor asbestos(CountII); andfailedto

disposeoftheACM properlywhenRespondentfailedto properlysealthedisposalbagsstoredin

adumpstertherebyviolating Section9.1(d)(1)oftheAct and40 CFR61.150(a)(Countifi).

On October14,2004,theRespondentmailedto be filed its answerandtwo affirmative

defensesto theComplaint. Complainantmoveshereinto strike ordismissall ofthedefensesfor

thereasonsoutlinedbelow.

LEGAL STANDARD

An affirmativedefenseis a:

Defendant’s(Respondent’s)assertionraisingnewfactsand
argumentsthat, if true,will defeattheplaintiff’s orprosecution’s
claim, evenif all allegationsin thecomplaintaretrue. Black’s
Law Dictionaryat 431 (

7
th Ed. 1999).

An affirmative defensegivescolor to theopposingparty’s claimandthenassertsanewmatterby

which theapparentright is defeated.Ferris ElevatorCompany,Inc. v. Neffco,Inc., 285

lll.App.3d 350, 354, 674N.E.2d449, 452 (3rdDist. 1996). Tn otherwords,anaffirmative

defenseconfessesoradmitsthecauseofactionallegedby Complainant,thenseeksto avoidit by

assertinganewmatternotcontainedin thecomplaintandanswer. WornerAgency,Inc. v.
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Doyle,121 lll.App.3d 219, 222-223,459N.E.2d633, 635-636(4thDist. 1984).

Thefactsin anaffirmativedefensemustbepledwith the samespecificityasrequiredby

Complainant’spleadingto establishacauseofaction. InternationalInsuranceCo. v. Sargent&

Lundy,242 Ill. App. 3d 614, 630, 609 N.E.2d842, 853 (1stDist. 1993).

ARGUMENT

Affirmative Defense1

Affirmative defense1 statesin sum:

Respondentwasnotobligatedto comply with Section61.145
(c)(2)(i)and/or(c)(3) ofUSEPA’sNESHAPbecausethe
temperatureat thepointofwettingwasbelow 32 degrees
Fahrenheit.

This affirmativedefenseis improvident.AlthoughNIESHAPdoesallow thesuspension

ofnormalwetting procedureswhenthetemperaturefallsbelow 32 degreesFahrenheit,it

imposesspecificconditionsregardingrecordkeeping-ofthetemperaturesto provideverification.

Part61 oftheNESHAPSubpartM, NationalEmissionStandardforAsbestos,Section61.145,

40CFR61.145(c)(7),statesin pertinentpartasfollows:

(7) Whenthetemperatureatthepointof wettingis below 0 ° C (32 F):
(i) Theowneroroperatorneednot complywith paragraph(c)(2)(i) andthe
wettingprovisionsofparagraph(c)(3) ofthis section.
(ii) Theowneroroperatorshallremovefacility componentscontaining,coated
with, orcoveredwith RACM asunitsor in sectionsto themaximumextent
possible.
(iii) Duringperiodswhenwettingoperationsaresuspendeddueto freezing
temperatures,the owneroroperatormustrecordthetemperaturein the area
containingthefacility componentsatthebeginning,middle,andendofeach
workdayandkeepdaily.temperaturerecordsavailablefor inspectionbythe
Administratorduringnormalbusinesshoursatthedemolitionorrenovationsite.
Theowneror operatorshallretainthetemperaturerecordsfor atleast2 years.
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A copyoftheNESHAPSubpartM, NationalEmissionStandardfor Asbestos,Section61.145

regulationis providedasAttachmentA.

TheRespondenthasfailed toprovideany supportingmaterialto sustainaclaimof

freezingtemperatures.In contrast,thenationalweatherserviceindicatesthatthetemperatures

werebetween54 and34 degreesin Chicago,onDecember19, 2002,thedateofthealleged

violations. At noonon December19, 2002therecordedtemperaturewas43 degrees.This

informationis in direct contrastto theaffirmative defenseallegedby Respondent.

Additionally,NESHAPprovisionsareclearwhenanallowanceis madeto suspend

wettingofACM dueto freezingtemperatures.UnderSection61.145(c)(7)(iii), theregulations

plainly statethattheowneror operatormustrecordthetemperaturein the areacontainingthe

facility componentsat thebeginning,middle,and~ ofeachworkdayandkeepdaily

temperaturerecordsavailablefor inspectionby theAdministrator. Theowneroroperatormust

retainthetemperaturerecordsfor at least2 years. TheRespondentshavenot allegedthat they

recordedthetemperatureonDecember19, 2002,norhavetheyprovidedanyrecordsattached

with theirAnswerin supportof theirassertions.This precludesRespondentsfrom using

NESHAPSection61.145(c)(7)asan affirmative defense.

Finally, Respondent’sfirst affirmat~vedefenseis unsupportedby additionalinformation.

By simplystatingthat freezingtemperaturesexistedonDecember19, 2004,doesnot invokea

NESHAPauthorizedsuspensionofadequatewettingproceduresduringACM removal. The

Respondentshalt theirargumentat Section61.145(i)andfail to applytherestofthesectionof

NESHAPto theirargument.A statutemustbereadas awhole,andall relevantpartsmustbe

considered.Peoplev. Peco,345 lll.App.3d 724, 731, 281 Ill.Dec. 157, 803 N.E.2d561 (2nd
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Dist. 2004). Moreover,astatuteshouldnotbereadin isolation,but in thecontextofthe actof

which it is apart. Peopleex. rel Birkettv. CityofChicago, 202 lll.2d 36, 49, 269 Ill.Dec. 21,

779 N.E.2d875 (2002). BecausetheRespondentsdo not incorporateall threesectionsofthe

NESHAPprovisionallowinga suspensionof wettingpractice,theRespondentsfirst affirmative

defensemustfail. ~Further,thefirst affirmativedefenseis notpledwith thesamedegreeof

specificityastheComplaint. Forthesereasons,Respondent’sfirst affirmativedefenseshouldbe

strickenordismissed.

Affirmative Defense2

Affirmative defense2 statesin sum:

Theviolations containedin CountsI andII, respectively,areduplicitousand
shouldresultin a singleviolation.

This statementfails asanaffirmativedefensefor tworeasons.First, asstatedabove,an

affirmative defenseadmitsallegationsto be true,andassertsanewmatternotcontainedin the

complaintandanswer.Thesecondaffirmativedefenseis notaproperaffirmativedefense,

insteadit appearsto bearequestto strikeacountfrom theComplaint. It addsnonewmatter

whichwould constitutea defense,andshouldnotbepleadasanaffirmative defense.

Second,CountI oftheComplaintallegedaviolation ofSection9 oftheEnvironmental

ProtectionAct andIllinois Pollution ControlBoardregulationsfor air pollution. CountII of the

Complaintallegesviolationsof Section9.1(d)oftheAct, theCleanAir Act (“CAA”), andthe

asbestosNESHAPfor theimproperhandlingofasbestos.CountsI andII detailtwo separate

violationsresultingfrom two separateSectionsoftheAct anduseseparateenablingstatutes.
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CountsI andII areinherentlydifferent from eachother. CountI allegesthatbecausethe

RespondentunsuitablystrippedACM from buildingpipes,theycausedthy friablematerialto be

emittedinto theair, therebycausingor allowingairpollution. ThesuspectedACM was

laboratorytestedandconfirmedto be ACM. As detailedin thebodyoftheComplaint,Section

9(a)oftheAct, statesthatnopersonshallcausethreatenorallow thedischargeof contaminants

soasto causeair pollution. CountI statingthedefendantscausedairpollution is legitimately

plead,containsfactsandis legallysignificantfrom CountII.

Alternatively,CountII usestheCAA andasbestosNBSHAPregulationsasenabling

statutes.CountI usesnetherofthesestatutesto allegeviolations. As statedin CountII ofthe

Complaint,the CAA promulgatedworkpracticestandardsfor workershandlingasbestos.The

USEPAadoptedNESHAP’sregulationsto ensurethat ahazardousair pollutantwasproperly

handled.In this case,theRespondentfailed to adhereto thesafetyregulationssetforth in the

asbestosNESHAP,performingtheremovalin suchawaythat friable asbestoscouldenterthe

air. CountII allegesimproperhandlingoftheACM duringremovalandviolationof safety

regulations.It doesnotallegethatRespondentactuallycausedair pollution, which is plainly

allegedin CountI. TheIllinois legislatureseparatedthesetwo violationsin theAct. BothAct

sectionsbeginby statingthat“no personshall”, to distinguish.twoseparateanddifferent

violations. BecausetheIllinois legislaturesawfit to differentiatebetweentheviolations,they

areproperlypledin two separatecounts.

Finally, thesecondaffirmative defenseis notpledwith.thesamedegreeofspecificityas

theComplaint. Forthesereasons,Respondent’ssecondaffirmative defenseshouldbestrickenor

dismissed.
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CONCLUSION

Respondent’saffirmative defenseshaveseriousflawswhichrendertheminvalid. Thus,

Respondent’saffirmativedefensesshouldbestrickenordismissed.

PEOPLEOF THE STATE OFILLINOIS,
exrel. LISA MADIGAN,
AttorneyGeneralofthe
StateofIllinois,

MATTHEW J.DUNN, Chief
EnvironmentalEnforcement!
AsbestosLitigation Division

By: _________________
BR[D(?IET M. CARLSON
AssistantAttorneyGeneral
EnvironmentalBureau
188 W. RandolphSt. - 20thFl.
Chicago,IL 60601
(312)814-0608
AttorneyNumber:99000
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C
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

TITLE 40—PROTECTION OF
ENVIRONMENT

CHAPTERI--ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY

SUBCHAPTER C--AIR PROGRAMS
PART 61--NATIONAL EMISSION

STANDARDS FOR HAZARDOUS AIR
POLLUTANTS

SUBPART M--NATIONAL EMISSION
STANDARD FOR ASBESTOS

CurrentthroughNovember8, 2004;69 FR 64688
§ 61.145Standardfordemolitionandrenovation.

(a) Applicability. To determine which
requirementsof paragraphs(a), (b), and (c) of this
section apply to the owner or operator of. a
demolition or renovationactivity and prior to the
commencementof the demolition or renovation,
thoroughlyinspectthe affectedfacility or part of the
facility where the demolition or renovation
operationwill occur for the presenceof asbestos,
including Category I and Category II nonfriable
ACM. The requirementsof paragraphs(b) and (c)
of this sectionapply to eachowner or operatorof a
demolition or renovation activity, including the
removalof RACM as follows:

(1) In a facility being demolished, all the
requirements of paragraphs (b) and (c) of this
section apply, except as provided in paragraph
(a)(3) of this section, if the combined amount of
RACM is

(i) At least 80 linear meters(260 linear feet) on
pipes or at least 15 squaremeters(160 squarefeet)
on otherfacility components,or

(ii) At least 1 cubic meter (35 cubic feet) off
facility componentswhere the length or area could
notbemeasuredpreviously.

(2) In a facility being demolished, only the
notification requirementsof paragraphs(b)(l), (2),
(3)(i) and (iv), and (4)(i) through (vii) and (4)(~x)
and (xvi) of this. section apply, if the combined

amountofRACM is

(i) Less than 80 linear meters (260 linear feet) on
pipes and less than 15 squaremeters (160 square
feet) on otherfacility components,and

(ii) Less than one cubic meter (35 cubic feet) off
facility componentswherethe length or area could
notbemeasuredpreviouslyor thereis no asbestos.

(3) If the facility is being demolished under an
order of a Stateor local governmentagency, issued
becausethe facility is structurally unsoundand in
dangerof imminentcollapse,only the requirements
of paragraphs (b)(1), (b)(2), (b)(3)(iii), (b)(4)
(except (b)(4)(viii)), (b)(5), and (c)(4) through
(c)(9) ofthis sectionapply.

(4) Tn a facility being renovated, including any
individual nonscheduledrenovation operation, all
the requirementsof paragraphs(b) and (c) of this
sectionapply if the combinedamount of RACM to
be stripped, removed, dislodged, cut, drilled, or
similarly disturbedis

(i) At least 80 linear meters (260 linear feet) on
pipes or at least 15 squaremeters(160 squarefeet)
onotherfacility components,or

(ii) At least 1 cubic meter (35 cubic feet) off
facility componentswhere the length or areacould
notbemeasuredpreviously.

(iii) To determinewhetherparagraph(a)(4) of this
section applies to plannedrenovation operations
involving individual nonscheduled operations,
predictthe combinedadditive amountof RACM to
be removedor stripped during a calendaryear of
January1 throughDecember31.

(iv) To determinewhetherparagraph(a)(4) of this
sectionappliesto emergencyrenovationoperations,
estimate the combined amount of RACM to be
removed or stripped as a result of the sudden,
unexpectedeventthatnecessitatedtherenovation.

(5) Owners or operators of demolition and

Copr.© 2004West.No Claimto Orig,U.S. Govt.Works.
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renovation operations are exempt from the
requirementsof~61.05(a),61.07,and61.09.

(b) Notification requirements. Each owner or
operator of a demolition or renovationactivity to
whichthis sectionappliesshall:

(1) Providethe Administratorwith written noticeof
intention to demolishor renovate.Delivery of the
notice by U.S. PostalService, commercial delivery
service,orhanddeliveryis acceptable.

(2) Updatenotice, as necessary,including whenthe
amount of asbestosaffected changesby at least 20
percent.

(3) Postmarkor deliverthenoticeasfollows:

(i) At least 10 working days before asbestos
stripping or removal work or any other activity
begins (suchas site preparationthat would break
up, dislodgeor similarly disturb asbestosmaterial),
if the operationis describedin paragraphs(a) (1)
and (4) (except (a)(4)(iii) and (a)(4)(iv)) of this
section. If. the operation is as . described in
paragraph (a)(2) of this section, ndtification is
required10 working daysbeforedemolitionbegins.

(ii) At least 10 working daysbefore the end of the
calendaryearprecedingthe year for whichnotice is
being given for renovationsdescribedin paragraph
(a)(4)(iii) ofthis section.

(iii) As early as possiblebefore,but not later than,
the following working day if the operation is a
demolition orderedaccordingto paragraph(a)(3) of
this . section or, if the operationis a renovation
describedin paragraph(a)(4)(iv) of this section.

(iv) For asbestosstripping or removal work in a
demolition or renovation operation, describedin
paragraphs(a) (1) .and (4) (except (a)(4)(iii) and
(a)(4)(iv)) of this section, and for a demolition
describedin paragraph(a)(2) of this section, that
will begin on a date other thanthe onecontainedin
the original notice,noticeof the newstart datemust
beprovidedto theAdministratoras follows:

(A) When the asbestos stripping or removal
operationor demolition operationcovered by this
paragraphwill begin after the date containedin the
notice,

(1) Notify the Administrator of the new start date
by telephoneas soonas possiblebeforethe original
startdate,and

(2) Providethe Administratorwith a written notice
of thenew startdate as soonas possiblebefore, and
no laterthan, the original start date. Delivery of the
updated notice by the U.S. Postal Service,
commercial delivery service, or hand delivery is
acceptable.

(B) When the asbestos stripping or removal
operationor demolition operationcoveredby this
paragraphwill begin on a date earlier than the
original start date,

(1) Provide the Administrator with a written notice
of thenew start dateat least10 working daysbefore
asbestosstrippingor removalwork begins.

(2) .For demolitions coveredby paragraph(a)(2) of
this section, provide the Administrator ~itten
noticeof a new start dateat least. 10 working days
before commencementof demolition. Delivery of
updatednotice by U.S. PostalService,commercial
deliveryservice,orhanddeliveryis acceptable.

(C) In no eventshall an operationcoveredby this
paragraphbegin on a date other than the date
containedin thewritten noticeof thenew startdate.

(4) Includethe following in thenotice:

(i) An indication of whether the notice is the
originalor arevisednotification.

(ii) Name, address,and telephonenumberof both
the facility owner and operator and the asbestos
removalcontractorowneror operator.

(iii) Typeof operation:demolition orrenovation.

(iv) Description of the facility or affectedpart of
the facility including the size (squaremeters [square
feet] and numberof floors), age, and presentand

prior useof thefacility. .

(v) Procedure, including . analytical methods,
employed to detect the presenceof RACM and
CategoryI andCatagoryII nonfriableACM

(vi) Estimate of the approximateamountof RACM

Copr. © 2004West. No Claimto Orig.U.S. Govt.Works.
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to be removedfrom the facility in termsof length of
pipe in linear meters (linear feet), surfaceareain
square meters (square feet) on other facility
components,or volume in cubic meters(cubic feet)
if off the facility components.Also, estimate the
approximateamountof CategoryI and CategoryII
nonfriable ACM in the affectedpart of the facility
thatwill notberemovedbeforedemolition.

(vii) Location and street address (including
building number or name and floor or room
number, if appropriate), city, county, and state, of
thefacility beingdemolishedor renovated~

(viii) Scheduledstarting and completion dates of
asbestosremovalwork (or any other activity, such
as site preparationthatwould break up, dislodge, or
similarly disturb asbestosmaterial) in a demolition
or renovation; planned renovation operations
involving individual nonscheduledoperationsshall
only include the beginningand ending datesof the
reportperiodas describedin paragraph(a)(4)(iii) of
this section.

(ix) Scheduledstarting and completion dates of
demolition orrenovation.

(x) Description of planned demolition or
renovationwork to be performedand method(s)to
be employed, including demolition or renovation
techniquesto be usedand descriptionof affected
facility components.

(xi) Description of work practicesand engineering
• controlsto be usedto comply with the requirements
of this subpart, including asbestosremoval and
waste-handlingemissioncontrolprocedures.

(xii) Name andlocation of the waste disposalsite
where the asbestos-containingwaste material will
bedeposited.

(xiii) A certification that at least onepersontrained
as requiredby paragraph(c)(8) of this sectionwill
supervise the stripping and removal describedby
this notification. This requirement shall become
effective 1 year after promulgation of this
regulation.

(xiv) For facilities describedin paragraph(a)(3) of
this section, the name, title, and authority of the
State or local governmentrepresentativewho has

orderedthe demolition, the date that the order was
issued,and the date on which the demolition was
ordered to begin. A copy of the order shall be
attachedto thenotification.

(xv) For emergency renovations described in
paragraph(a)(4)(iv) of this section, the date and
hour that the emergencyoccurred,a description of
the sudden,unexpectedevent, andan explanationof
how the eventcausedanunsafecondition, or would
cause equipment damage ‘or an unreasonable
fmancialburden~

(xvi) Descriptionof proceduresto be followed in
the event that unexpectedRACM is found or
Category II nonfriable ACM becomescrumbled,
pulverized,orreducedto powder.

(xvii) I~.Tame,address,and telephonenumberof the
wastetransporter.

(5) The infonnationrequired in paragraph(b)(4) of

this sectionmustbe reportedusinga form similar to

thatshownin Figure3.

(c) Proceduresfor asbestosemissioncontrol. Each
owner or operator of a demolition or renovation
activity to ‘whom this paragraphapplies, according
to paragriph(a) of this section,shall comply with
thefollowing procedures:

(1) Remove all RACM from a facility being
demolishedor renovatedbefore any activity begins
that would breakup, dislodge, or similarly disturb
the material or precludeaccessto the material for
subsequentremoval. RACM need not be removed
beforedemolitionif:

(i) It is CategoryI nonfriable ACM that is not in
poorconditionandis notfriable.

(ii) It is on a facility componentthat is encasedin
concrete or other similarly hard material and is
adequately wet whenever exposed’ during
demolition; or

(iii) It was not accessible for testing and was,
therefore, not discovered until after demolition
beganand,asa result of the demolition,thematerial
cannotbe safelyremoved.If not removedfor safety
reasons, the exposed RACM and any
asbestos-contaminateddebris must be treated as

Copr,© 2004West. No Claimto Orig.U.S. Govt.Works.
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asbestos-containingwaste material and adequately
wet at all timesuntil disposedof.

(iv) They are CategoryII nonfriable ACM and the
probability is low that the materialswill become
crumbled, pulverized, or reducedto powderduring
demolition.

(2) When a facility component that contains, is
covered with, or is coated with RACM is being
takenoutof thefacility asaunit or in sections:

(i) Adequately wet all RACM •exposed during
cutting ordisjoining operations;and

(ii) Carefully lower eachunit or sectidnto the floor
and to groundlevel, not dropping,throwing,sliding,
orotherwisedamagingor disturbingtheP.ACM.

(3) When RACM is stripped from a facility
componentwhile it remainsin placein the facility,
adequatelywet the RACM during the stripping
operation.

(i) In renovationoperations,wetting is not required
if

(A) The owner or operator has obtained prior
written approvalfrom the Administrator,basedon a
written applicationthat wetting to comply with this
paragraphwould unavoidablydamageequipmentor
presenta safetyhazard;and

(B) The owner or operator uses of the following
emissioncontrolmethods:

(1) A local exhaust ventilation and collection
system designed and operated to capture the
particulate asbestos material produced by ‘the
stripping and removal of the asbestosmaterials.
The systemmustexhibit no visible emissionsto the
outside air or be designed and operated in
accordancewith therequirementsin § 61.152.

(2) A glove-bagsystemdesigned‘and operatedto
contain the particulate asbestosmaterial produced
by the strippingof theasbestosmaterials.

(3) Leak-tightwrappingto contain all RACM prior
to dismantlement.

(ii) In renovationoperationswhere wetting would

result in equipmentdamageor a safetyhazard, and
the methods allowedin paragraph(c)(3)(i) of this
section cannot be used, anothermethod may be
used after obtaining written approval from, the
Administrator,basedupon a determinationthat it is
equivalentto wetting in controlling emissionsor to
the methodsallowed in paragraph(c)(3)(i) of this
section.

(iii) A copy of the Administrator’s written approval
shallbe kept at the worksiteandmadeavailablefor
inspection.

(4) After a facility componentcoveredwith, coated
with, or containingRACM hasbeentakenoutof the
facility as a unit or in sectionspursuantto paragraph
(c)(2) of this section, it shall be stripped or
contained in leak-tight wrapping, except as
describedin paragraph(c)(5) of this section. If
stripped,either:

(i) Adequatelywet theRACM duringstripping; or

(ii) Use a local exhaust.ventilation and collection
system designed and operated to capture the
particulate asbestos material produced by the
stripping. The system must exhibit no visible
emissions to the outside air or be designed and
operatedin accordancewith the’requirementsin §
61.152.

(5) For large facility componentssuch as reactor
vessels,large tanks, and steamgenerators,but not
beams(which mustbe handledin’ accordancewith
paragraphs(c)(2), (3), and (4) of this section), the
RACM is not required to be stripped if the
followingrequirementsaremet:

(i) The componentis removed, transported,stored,
disposed of, or reused without disturbing or
damagingthe RACM.

(ii) The component is encased•in a leak-tight
wrapping.

(iii) The leak-tight wrappingis labeledaccordingto
§ 61.149(d)(l)(i), (ii), and (iii) during all loading
andunloadingoperationsandduringstorage.

(6) For all RACM, including materialthat has been
removedor stripped:

Copr.© 2004West. No Claimto Orig. U.S.’ Govt.Works.
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(i) Adequatelywet the materialand ensurethat it
remainswet uiitil collectedandcontainedor treated
in preparationfor disposal in accordancewith §
61.150;and

(ii) Carefully lower the materialto the ground and
floor, not dropping, throwing, sliding, or otherwise
damagingor disturbingthematerial.

(iii) Transport the material to the ground via
leak-tight chutes or containers if it has been
removed or stripped more than 50 feet above
ground level and was not removed’as units or in
sections.

(iv) RACM containedin leak-tight wrapping that
has beenremoved in accordancewith paragraphs
(c)(4) and (c)(3)(i)(B)(3) of this sectionneednot be
wetted.

(7) Whenthe temperatureat the point of wetting is
below 0 ° C (32 0 F):

(i) The owner or~operator neednot comply with
paragraph(c)(2)(i) and the wetting provisions of
paragraph(c)(3)of this section.

(ii) The owner or operator shall remove facility
components containing, coated with, or covered
with RACM as units or in sectionsto the maximum
extentpossible.

(iii) During periods when wetting operationsare
suspendeddue to freezing temperatures,the owner
or operatormust recordthe temperaturein the area
containingthe facility componentsat the beginning,
middle, and end of eachworkday and keep daily
temperaturerecords available for inspection‘by the
Administratorduring normal businesshours at the
demolition or ,renovation site. The owner or
operatorshall retainthe temperaturerecordsfor at
least2 years.

(8) Effective 1 year after promulgation of this
regulation,no RACM shallbe stripped,removed,or
otherwise handled or disturbed at a facility
regulatedby this sectionunlessat leastone on-site
representative, such as a foreman or
management-level person or other authorized
representative, trained in the provisions of this
regulationandthe meansof complyingwith them,is
present. Every 2 years, the trained on-site

individual shall receive refresher training in the
provisionsof this regulation. The required training
shall include as a minimum: applicability;
notifications; material identification; control
proceduresfor removalsincluding, at least,wetting,
local exhaust ventilation, negative pressure
enclosures, glove-bag procedures, and High
Efficiency Particulate Air (HEPA) filters; waste
disposal ‘ work practices; reporting and
recordkeeping;and asbestoshazards and worker
protection. Evidence that the required training has
beencompletedshall be postedandmadeavailable
for inspection by the Administrator at the
demolitionorrenovationsite.

(9) For facilities describedin paragraph(a)(3) of
this section, adequately wet the portion of the
facility that contains RACM during the wrecking
operation.

(10) If a facility is demolished by intentional
burning, all RACM including Category I and
CategoryII nonfriable ACM must be removedin
accordancewith theNESHAPbeforeburning.
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